

ANDREW GARAY

7041 KINGSTON COVE LN APT 248 WILLIS, TX 77318

(254) 716-4010

WWW.GARAYOUTDOORS.COM

OBJECTIVE

Combine 22 years of hunting experience, 5 years of guiding experience, 5 years of outdoor television experience, 2 years of social media management, 3 years of customer service and sales support with my BS in Mass Communications to obtain a professional position assisting people reach their goals.

EDUCATION

West Texas A&M University
BS in Mass Communications Broadcasting Electronic Media Emphasis
GPA 3.6/4.0

Canyon, TX
December 2013

QUALIFICATIONS/SKILLS

- Experience managing sponsor obligations with outdoor production companies
- Exceptional customer service experience while complying with company policies
- Very passionate about the hunting/shooting industry
- Self-motivated to meet desired goals, including personal projects
- Strong work ethic
- Public speaking experience
- Television and hunting experience in USA, Mexico, Canada, and Africa
- Guiding experience with three major outfitters in Texas
- Team player
- Able to adapt to new challenges

EMPLOYMENT

Able's Sporting Inc

Thermal/NV Specialist

Focus on customer service/sales for the thermal and night vision optics available to purchase.
Assist with sales for everything else in the store when needed.

Houston, TX
August 2019 - Present

Swarovski Optik North America, LTD

Field Tech (Part Time)

Represent the Swarovski Optik brand at big box stores in the Houston, TX region for sales support. Attend trade shows to support the Swarovski Optik brand when available.

Houston, TX
August 2017 - 2019

Elusive Wildlife Technologies

Customer Service and Sales Department, Social Media Content Producer/Manager

Help manage the retail store; assist with customer online transactions; communicate with customers for product repair, orders, and advice; follow up with potential dealers; manage Facebook posts and giveaway campaigns; create digital content for brand promotion

Conroe, TX
August 2016 – 2019

The High Road Group

Web Producer / Social Media Coordinator

Trafficked shows to network, coordinated sponsored social media promotion campaigns, organized field footage, updated website and social media content, and reviewed sponsor contracts for accountability.

New Braunfels, TX
September 2015 – August 2016

Self Employed

Videographer and Hunting Guide

Free lanced field production work for outdoor television shows, guided for hunting outfitters in Texas

Gatesville, TX
January 2014 – September 2015